ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS COW TTEE
May 4, 2002
1:35 p.m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or CGene Therriault, Chair
Senat or Randy Phillips, Vice Chair
Senat or Ben Stevens

Senat or Bettye Davis

MEMBERS ABSENT
Senator Rick Hal ford
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE Bl LL NO. 285
"An Act adding a second verse to the official Al aska state song."
HEARD AND HELD

CS FOR HOUSE BILL NO. 509(STA)
"An Act relating to Alaska children's trust registration plates;
and providing for an effective date.”

MOVED CSHB 509( STA) OUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BILL NO 363
" An Act relating to el ecti oneering communi cati ons and
comuni cations intended to influence the outcone of an election
and to canpaign msconduct in the second degree; and providing
for an effective date.”

MOVED CSSB 363( STA) OUT OF COW TTEE

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

HB 285 — No previous action to record.
HB 509 — See State Affairs m nutes dated 4/30/02.
SB 363 — See State Affairs m nutes dated 4/23/02 and 4/ 25/02.

W TNESS REG STER

M. Bill Lawrence

Aide to Representative Carl Mrgan

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: | ntroduced HB 285.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- May 4, 2002



Ms. Constance Davi s

5405 Thane Rd.

Juneau, AK 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 285.

Ms. Constance Monroe

120 W 9'" St.

Juneau, AK 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 285.

Ms. Harriet Roberts

2305 Franklin St. #604

Juneau, AK 99801

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 285.

M. J. Alan MacKi nnon

P. O, Box 32760

Juneau, AK 99803-2760

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 285.

M. Joe Bal ash

Aide to the Senate State Affairs Committee
Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced SB 363.

Ms. Brooke M| es

Executive Director

Al aska Public Ofices Conm ssion
Department of Adm nistration

2221 E. Northern Lights

Anchor age, AK 99508-4149

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified on SB 363.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 02-28, SIDE A
1:35 p.m

CHAI RVAN CGENE THERRIAULT <called the Senate State Affairs
Commttee neeting to order at 1:35 p.m Present were Senators
Phillips, Stevens and Chairman Therriault. Senator Davis arrived
at 1:40 p. m

The first order of business before the conmttee was HB 285.

#HB 285

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 2- May 4, 2002



HB 285- SECOND VERSE COF ALASKA'S STATE SONG

CHAl RMAN THERRI AULT said it was not his intent to nove HB 285
that day but he would like to hear public testinony.

MR. BILL LAWRENCE, Aide to Representative Carl Morgan, sponsor of
HB 285, said it was the appropriate time to officially add the
second verse of the Alaska State Song to state | aw because it was
the 75'" anniversary of the Alaska State Flag. He said it would
be a long overdue honor to the late Carol Beery Davis, who
authored the second verse and gifted it to the University of
Al aska in 1987. The verse commenorated Bennie Benson, who
designed the Al aska State Flag, and recogni zed the natural beauty
and spl endor of Alaska. He said the second verse had been sung
t hroughout Al aska for many years. He said:

Oficially putting the second verse in the state

statute will not solve all of our problens, but it’s a
smal|l step toward creating peace and harnony anong all
the people in the state. [It’s basically the right tine

to do the right thing.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked if there were any questions for M.
Lawr ence. There were none.

M5. CONSTANCE DAVIS, daughter of Carol Beery Davis read the
foll ow ng statenent:

| would like to give you a little summary of ny famly

history on this eventful occasion. My paterna
grandfather arrived in Juneau early in 1891 for a short
stay, working for the Nowell M ning Co. as a
bookkeeper. Wth paints, brushes and canvas, ny
grandnot her |anded at the Juneau docks a few nonths
| at er. She planned to paint Al askan scenery for a

nonth or two. The following year they were married in
the Log Cabin church. Both of them came from Engl and.

My not her canme to Juneau in 1920 to play for the silent
novies at the Palace Theater, a three-nonth, tenporary
job that lasted for seven years. By that tine, Marie
Drake was a good friend, the contest to choose a flag
for Al aska was underway, and ny father was a nenber of
the Final Awards Commttee to choose the flag. Mother
took notes of the events at that tinme. Later she wote
that once the design was chosen, Marie felt that the
school children of Alaska would wunderstand the
hi storical event better if they had words to recite

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3- May 4, 2002



sonething |like those in her head. The Territorial
Comm ssi oner of Education gave his approval, and so the
first step towards a song was born.

When not her was approached to add a second verse to the
state song, she believed that it was inmportant to do
so, and that her old friend, Marie, would approve.
Using the thenmes of wunity, history, progress and the
state’s natural beauty, she carefully conposed the
verse with her enduring love for Al aska. It was her
|l ast gift. She was 95 years ol d.

CHAl RMAN THERRI AULT asked if there were any questions for M.
Davis. There were none.

M5. CONSTANCE MONRCE said she was an adult educator who was
retired from the Departnent of Education. When she cane to
Alaska in 1971, she felt the state song was |limted in its
recognition of only gold mners and not other Al askans,
especially the first Alaskans. She said she discovered that this
was not oversight, it was a historical situation because the
first verse witten by Marie Drake was initially a poemto honor
the flag and was not expected to be the state song.

She said she was a good friend wth Representative Al vin
Osterback’s wife Marie because of their work on the Governor’s
al cohol and drug conm ssion. She said she spoke wth
Representative and Ms. Osterback and Senator Frank Ferguson
about the possibility of having a second verse for the state song
and opening it up for a statewi de contest. She said they thought
about it and discussed it with their colleagues and cane to the
conclusion that it probably wouldn't be advantageous for the
State to hold a contest. However, if there was a gift of soneone
providing a second verse, they could look at it and see whether
or not it was appropriate.

She | ost her job in 1985 because of the econom ¢ downturn. She
said she called Carol Beery Davis and said she would probably be
noving and was very sad that they never got a second verse for
the Al aska State Song. The next norning she received a call from
Carol Beery Davis asking her to cone to look at a draft of the
second verse that was going to be a gift to the State. Car ol
Beery Davis asked if she would take it to Representative
Ost erback and Senator Ferguson and see if they thought it was
appropriate. She said they loved it.

M5. MONRCE said the second verse had been a struggle since the
1970s. It passed the House of Representatives in 1986 but failed

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4- May 4, 2002



in the Senate. She said she hoped the committee’s |eadership
woul d provide support for the second verse. She said it honored
everyone in Alaska including the first Al askans, mnorities and
peopl e who canme from everywhere to live in the state.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked why they felt a contest was not
appropriate at the tine.

M5. MONRCE said they were concerned that there would be too much
di sagreenent over what the second verse was supposed to be. She
said they couldn't conme up wth gqguidelines that were not
insulting and it would have been too difficult for a commttee to
choose sonet hi ng. She said they didn't have the financial
backi ng. She noted that when the gift was received, they went
t hrough the proper procedures with the University in Fairbanks to
have the verse held in trust.

She said the second verse had been sung across the state. She
sai d because she was working with community education and school
districts she was able to request that the second verse be sung
at graduations. She said when Senator Ferguson was honored for
his work with vocational education, the second verse was sung at
t he cerenony.

She said Alvin and Marie Osterback, who have always been strong
supporters, are still waiting to see the second verse cone to
fruition. She said she thought the whole native caucus felt it
was time as well.

She said they should have held a contest, but they didn't have
the leadership at the tinme to do so. They couldn’t use noney
fromthe Departnent of Education. She noted that there was not a
contest held for the first verse and they wanted sone continuity
in how the verse was chosen.

SENATOR PHILLIPS said he went to the nuseum and saw Bennie
Benson’s subm ssion for the Al aska State Flag contest. He said
Benni e had submitted a witten piece along with the design and a
| ot of the phrases in the song cane fromthat. He said the first
verse was a carryover and the subm ssion of the first verse was
part of the subm ssion of the flag.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said he thought Senator Phillips was trying
to say that although the first verse was not part of a contest,
the wording was taken from the concepts in Bennie Benson's

witten coments on his flag subn ssion. Therefore, it had
stemmed fromthe contest. He said he asked a question about the
Al aska State Song in his questionnaire. In response, a nunber of

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- May 4, 2002



peopl e said they had sone ideas. He said it was al so suggested
to himthat a well-known nmusic instructor in Fairbanks m ght have
an excellent idea. He said the way the first verse links in with
the contest for the design of the flag, people are interested in
having an opportunity to suggest wording if there is to be a
second verse. He said that if people had known the State was
| ooking for a gift of a second verse, there probably would have
been a | ot of suggestions.

M5. MONRCE said that was probably true. She asked if he would
have |iked to judge that.

CHAI RMAN THERRI AULT said he understood that would be a difficult
t ask.

M5. MONRCE said she strongly supported Carol Beery Davis’' verse
as the second verse of the Al aska State Song. She said it was
beautiful that a pioneer of Alaska wote it as a gift to the
first Alaskans, mnorities and all the residents of the state.
She said she thought the words were appropriate and was hoping
that it would be passed out of commttee.

CHAl RMAN THERRI AULT asked if there were any additional questions
for Ms. Monroe. There were none.

M5. HARRI ET ROBERTS said she was retired from the Departnent of
Heal th and Social Services. She said she had lived in Al aska for

20 years. She said when she came to Al aska she had the Al aska
State Song card in her purse. She said the ferry trip took
several days and her husband couldn’t sl eep. He asked for the

card because he wanted to read it. She said he couldn’t believe
they were actually in Alaska. He said it was so beautiful it was
| i ke heaven. She said, “Wwen you sing this song, all this
flashes in your mnd.” She said when the second verse cane to
the Legislature, Canp #2 of the Al aska Native Brotherhood and the
Al aska Native Sisterhood passed a resolution in support of the
second verse. She said she couldn’t speak for the other canps,
but she was sure they supported it as well. She said Dorothy
Wal | ace had al so cone forward in support of the verse.

CHAI RMAN THERRI AULT asked if she was representing the Al aska
Nat i ve Brotherhood and the Al aska Native Sisterhood Canp #2.

M5. ROBERTS said their grand president Del ores Cadiente was on a
trip and their local president Alberta Aspen wasn't able to
attend the neeting so she was testifying for them

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked if there were any questions for Ms.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- May 4, 2002



Roberts. There were none.

MR J. ALLAN MACKINNON said he was a lifelong Al askan and
resident of Juneau. He wanted to speak in support of the second
verse and felt it should have been adopted years ago.

He said he was one of the founders and director of the Juneau
Oratorio Choir and was supportive of the Alaska Youth Choir. He
said the musical director of the Al aska Youth Choir, M ssouri
Snythe, could not attend the hearing. He said the Al aska Youth
Choir incorporated the second verse into their programm ng at al
their presentations. He traveled with the group to Brooklyn, New
York and they perfornmed the second verse there. He said the
Juneau Oratorio Choir was probably one of the first choruses to
sing both verses during one governor’s inauguration cerenony.

He said Carol Beery Davis was very nmuch a friend to the native
comunity. She was authorized to translate the native oral
tradition of songs and other pieces onto paper, many of which
were preserved in nmuseuns and the State Library.

He said he spent 10 or 12 years learning piano from Carol Beery
Davi s. He renmenbered her tal king about Marie Drake and Elinor
Dusenbury. He said the three were contenporaries and very well
known and well thought of in their witings and poetry. Mari e
Drake took certain elenments of Bennie Benson’s wording and put
theminto a poemthat was of the proper length and neter. Carol
Beery Davis was a contenporary of Marie Drake’s and also used
sone of Bennie Benson’s wording, creating a verse of the proper
| engt h and neter.

He said there were certain tinmes when contests were appropriate,
but this was not one of them He said namng a state ferry, town
sites or other things mght be appropriate contests for the
yout h. He said his teenaged son wote poetry but he would not
want to have to consider his witing in a contest setting.

He urged the comnmttee to adopt the second verse as it was and
make it an official part of the statutes. He said it would be
taking the witings of two contenporary individuals who were very
wel | thought of out of historical context if they were to reopen
the issue of who would wite the second verse.

2:00 p.m

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked if there were any questions for M.
MacKi nnon. There were none. He asked if there was anybody el se

SENATE STA COW TTEE -7- May 4, 2002



who wi shed to testify on HB 285. There was nobody. He announced
that the bill would probably come back up for final action on
Tuesday, May 7, 2002.

HB 285 was held in commttee.
#

The next order of business before the commttee was HB 509.
#HB 509

HB 509- ALASKA CHI LDREN S TRUST LI CENSE PLATES

CHAl RMAN THERRI AULT said there was a hearing on HB 509 the
previ ous week. He said he spoke with Senator Davis regarding the
bill because she had not been able to attend the neeting. He
noted they had stopped short of a final vote. He said if there
were not any anendnents from commttee nenbers, he would
entertain a notion on HB 509.

SENATOR DAVI S noved HB 509 out of commttee with attached fi scal
note and i ndi vi dual recommendati ons.

CHAI RMAN THERRI AULT noted there was a slight increase in revenue
on the fiscal note.

There being no objection, HB 509 was noved out of conmittee with
attached fiscal note and individual recomendati ons.

#

The final order of business before the commttee was SB 363.

#SB 363

SB 363- CAMPAI GN_FI NANCE PROVI SI ONS

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT noted there was a new proposed CS, version L

MR. JOE BALASH, Aide to the Senate State Affairs Conmttee,
outlined the foll ow ng changes in the CS:

e The former Section 1 regarding the “paid for by” statenent
was renoved.

e Testinony from Ms. Brooke MIles of the Alaska Public Ofices
Comm ssion (APOC) suggested that the 15-5 reporting burden
on contributors m ght be unnecessary so Sec. 9 repeal ed that
requi renent. Sections 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5 of the CS conforned
to that by renoving “contribution and” fromcontribution and

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 8- May 4, 2002



expense expenditure reporting requirenents.

* It was decided that defining communications that could and
could not be regulated in the definitions section and nmaki ng
them part of the definition of an expenditure would
acconplish the intent of SB 363. |If sonething were defined
as an expenditure, it would be subject to all the disclosure
requirenents and restrictions would be put on where noney
could be raised. Money could not be raised from a
corporation or |abor union and no nore than 10% of it could
be raised outside of the state. Depending upon the type of
organi zation there were limtations on the anount that could

be raised from individuals. To this end, the |I|anguage
“includes an express comunication and an el ectioneering
comuni cat i on, but does not i ncl ude and i ssues

communi cati on” was added in lines 17-19 in Sec. 6.

e Sec. 7 defined a comunication. This was not intended to be
an exhaustive list of itens that mght be a communication
but identified the kind of things that were traditionally
seen in canpaigns.

o Paragraph (13) excluded conmunications that cost $500
or less to conply wth the Suprene Court’s 1995

Macl ntire decision. In that case a woman felt so
strongly about a local school bond proposal that she
printed a flyer and distributed it. She was found to
be in violation of OChio statutes. The exception

provi ded protection to keep that from happeni ng.

o Paragraph (14) defined an el ectioneering comrunication
as a comunication that “occurs wthin 30 days
preceding a primary election or a nunicipal election
or within 60 days preceding a general election,”
“directly or indirectly identifies a candidate” and

“addresses an issue of national, state, or |ocal
political inportance and attributes a position on that
issue to the candidate identified.” This cane fromthe

Buckl ey v. Val eo decision, which said express advocacy
could be regulated but issue advocacy could not be
regul at ed. Finding a line between the two had been
very difficult. Congress recently passed the Shays-
Meehan version of the MCain-Feingold |egislation. The
parts of the definition regarding the tinmeframe and
identifying a candidate cane from that |egislation.
The ot her aspect of the definition regarding
attributing a position to a candidate was a further
step toward trying to define advocacy that can be
regul at ed.

o Paragraph (15) defined an express conmunication as “a
comuni cation that, when read as a whole, and wth
limted reference to external events, is susceptible of

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 9- May 4, 2002



no ot her reasonable interpretation but as an
exhortation to vote for or against a specific
candidate.” This came fromthe Furgatch deci sion.

e Sec. 8 changed the crinme of canpaign msconduct in the 2"
degree to conformto the changes in SB 363.

e Sec. 9 repealed AS 15.13.080, which was the 15-5 reporting
requirenent.

e Sec. 10 provided for an inmmedi ate effective date.

SENATOR PHILLIPS wanted to mneke it <clear that the section
regarding the “paid for by” statenents had been renoved from SB
363.

MR BALASH said it had been

CHAl RMAN THERRI AULT said the courts wanted a bright line so
citizens would know when they crossed the line and were doing an
activity that required disclosure or had limtations on funding
sources. The courts said if the citizens had no way of know ng
when they crossed the line, it had a chilling effect on free
speech because they m ght not express opinions that mght get
theminto trouble. He said a clear line was drawn in SB 363. He
said the Buckley v. Valeo decision listed sonme words that had
been taken as a conplete |ist. He said with the definition of
express communication in SB 363, those magic words wouldn’'t
necessarily need to be used for a communication to qualify.

MR. BALASH said that was correct.

CHAI RMAN THERRI AULT said that went back to the Furgatch deci sion
which said it was nonsensical to use a list of words because
anybody with a thesaurus could circunvent it.

MR BALASH said that was correct.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said a communication such as, “W want to
develop industry in Alaska, Senator GCene Therriault has been
striving to create jobs and we just wanted you to know that,”
woul d qualify as an el ectioneering conmmunication even though it
didn'"t say to vote for or against the candi date. Because it
identified an issue of inportance, identified a candidate and
attributed a position to that candi date and was bei ng done around
an election it would be an el ectioneering communication. He said
SB 363 tried to draw a line that indicated to a citizen the
criteria under which you were trying to influence the outcone of
an el ection. The courts said that when you were trying to
i nfluence the outcone of an election, the governnent had a right

SENATE STA COW TTEE -10- May 4, 2002



to limt the influence individuals or out-of-state sources of
funds could exert on elections. He said SB 363 conbi ned a nunber
of court cases and the MCain-Feingold legislation to try to
define when the intent of issue advocacy is to affect the outcone
of an el ection. He asked M. Balash if he wi shed to discuss
anyt hi ng el se.

MR. BALASH said the standard of intending to influence the
outcone of an election was used throughout AS 15.13 and tried to
describe the things that were done in the course of a canpaign
and the disclosure of those itens. The 4'"™ Circuit Court of
Appeals in Perry v. Bartlett decided that a simlar definition
used in North Carolina was too vague and not specific enough for
the public to know when they were required to disclose their
publications. Because this wasn’t a 9'" Gircuit Court of Appeals
or a U S. Suprene Court decision, it didn't necessarily apply in
Al aska. However, it should be |ooked at to find out exactly what
standard was used in deciding the case.

CHAI RMAN THERRI AULT asked if there were any further questions for
M. Bal ash. There were none.

M5. BROOKE M LES, Executive Director of APCC, said she appl auded
the coonmttee for their courage in defining express conmuni cation
and i ssues comunication. She said APOC staff really appreciated
a bright line being drawn. She said she suspected the courts
woul d decide the definitions eventually. She wanted to discuss
Section 1. She said she did not have a problemw th renoving the
contributor reporting requirenents, but she did find issue with
the | anguage. She said it would probably be better to del ete al
the language in this section after the word “conmm ssion” on page
1, line 7. She said the rest of the language in (d)(1)(A) and
(B) would cause confusion. She said independent expenditures
made of behalf of a candidate or ballot question were reportable
in any amount so the $500 limt would cause confusion. She said
a strict reading mght conpel a group that talked to a candi date
and wanted to buy a comunication to think they would have to
report.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said he wanted to make sure that she was
suggesting to delete all of the language in Section 1 after the
word “comm ssion” on page 1, line 7.

M5. MLES said that was correct.

SENATOR PHI LLI PS asked if that would end on page 2 at line 9.

M5. MLES said that was correct.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -11- May 4, 2002



CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked if this deletion would change other
sections of the statute.

M5. MLES said it would be necessary to retain paragraph (2)
because it talked about being exenpted from the reporting
requi renent because of the Maclntire deci sion.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked if she was tal king about the |anguage
in Sec. 2.

M5. M LES said the |anguage starting on page 2, line 4 provides
for the Maclntire exenption for small expenditures. She said
t hat shoul d not be del et ed.

SENATOR PHI LLIPS said he wanted to nake sure he understood what
she was suggesti ng. He said it would be necessary to put a
period on page 1, line 7, after the word “conmm ssion,” and del ete
everything thereafter on page 1 and the first three |ines on page
2, but | eave paragraph (2), which would be renunbered to (1).

M5. MLES said it could also be incorporated but his description
was correct.

SENATOR PHI LLI PS noved a conceptual Anendnent #1 putting a period
after the word “conmssion” on page 1, line 7, deleting
everything after that on page 1 and lines 1-3 on page 2 and
| eavi ng paragraph (2).

CHAl RMAN THERRI AULT said he wasn't so sure the drafters would
want to put a period after “conmm ssion.”

SENATOR PHI LLI PS said that was where the section would end.

CHAI RMAN THERRI AULT said they would probably want to put a comma
and go on to paragraph (2). He said as long as it was a
conceptual anendnent, the drafters could work with it.

TAPE 02-28, SIDE B

CHAl RVAN THERRI AULT asked if there was any objection to
conceptual Anmendnent #1.

SENATOR PHI LLI PS asked Ms. Mles if that was all
M5. MLES said it was. She said she was happy to see Internet

comuni cations included. She said APOC had been discussing
I nt ernet communi cati ons nore and nore over the |ast few years and

SENATE STA COW TTEE -12- May 4, 2002



they considered them to be subject to the law but it would be
hel pful to have it codifi ed.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said the Internet was becom ng a bigger tool
for good and bad. He wanted to nmake sure that dropping the 15-5
requi renent was not going to create problens. He also wanted to
be sure the 15-5s would be needl ess paperwork after the changes
in SB 363.

M5. MLES said APOC staff believed there was probably still sone
value in the 15-5s for contributions given to political parties
or ballot proposition groups, the two groups to which an
i ndi vidual can contribute nore than $500. She said $5000 could
be contributed to a political party in a calendar year and
contributions to ballot proposition groups were unlimted. She

said the 15-5s provided neaningful information in the tine
peri ods when other information was not available. She said
wi thout the 15-5s the first information on contributions to
bal |l ot proposition groups would not be available until 30 days

before the general election. She said that would also hold true
to sone extent with political parties.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked if Ms. Mles only saw that problemw th
regards to contributions to ballot proposition groups.

M5. M LES said yes.
CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked if that could be easily retained.

M5. MLES said the 15-5 | anguage could be witten to require a
contributor report for contributions of nore than $500 nade to
bal | ot proposition groups. She said ballot propositions were
often very controversial and if the 15-5 report was required for
contributions to ballot proposition groups, APOC could have sone
information avail able for the public.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said Senator Phillips told him they could
work on that in the Senate Rules Conmittee.

SENATOR PHI LLIPS said SB 363 was a Senate Rules Committee bill
CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said he wanted to deal with the 15-5 reports
and renove the requirenents that didn’t nake sense. But if they
were a source of valuable information, he didn't want to |ose
t hat . He said Ms. Mles had said it was nice to have bright
i nes.

M5. MLES said bright Iines nake it easier to conduct training,

SENATE STA COW TTEE -13- May 4, 2002



review the courts, and identify advertisenents.
CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said the courts |like bright lines as well.

M5. MLES said it would probably go before the courts eventually.

She said the definitions seened very simlar to the new federa

statutes, especially the tinelines separating el ectioneering from
i ssue advocacy.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said they were fromthe federal |egislation.
SB 363 added sonme further definition +to electioneering
comuni cations by adding that they attributed a position on an
issue to an identified candi date.

M5. MLES said for the nost part, the changes would be enacted
bef ore advocacy becane a big issue.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said comuni cations that would be defined as
el ecti oneering communi cati ons would be allowed at any other tine
except for right before an el ection.

M5. MLES said if they did it right before the election, they
would be required to file a report and the noney spent on the
comuni cati on would have to be funding authorized by the State.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said that was because at that point the
communi cation would be trying to influence the outconme of an
el ection and the State would be able to require disclosure and
limtations on outside sources of noney.

M5. MLES said that was correct. She said an outside corporation
would not be allowed to engage in that kind of activity within
close proximty to an el ection.

CHAI RMAN THERRI AULT asked about the fiscal note.
M5. MLES said it would be revised.

MR. BALASH said he had a fiscal note for $30,000 to distribute to
the comm ttee.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT asked if that fiscal note would change with
t he new CS.

M5. M LES hoped it would. She said it would still be necessary
to conduct a training programso everybody understood the changes
in the | aw but the other problens she had di scussed earlier would
no | onger exist.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -14- May 4, 2002



CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT read the following fromthe fiscal note:

Thi s bill creates addi ti onal requirenents for
candidates and groups when identifying their paid
political comrunications. It represents significant

admnistrative difficulties in that it also creates a
new kind of political comrunication (electioneering)
which is defined and enforced by the Division of
El ections. The funding request is for training, paper
and printing, and enforcenent.

M5. MLES said she didn't see the sanme enforcenment concerns

Initially, she was concerned with the requirenment that production
costs be included in the “paid for by” statenent. She said npst
of the inquiries APCC received were about the “paid for by”
statenent and they spent a lot of tinme working wth groups and
candidates to get themcorrected. She said a |ot of people m ght
have made m stakes with production costs because they m ght not
have been sure of them and given an estinate. She said with the
new CS that would no |longer be a concern. She still felt it was
necessary to have funds to |l et everybody know about the changes.

SENATOR DAVI S asked if the CS had been adopt ed.

CHAI RVAN THERRI AULT said it had not. He noted that they had
di scussed conceptual Amendnent #1 without the CS before them He
said they were working on an unofficial docunent. He asked for a
notion on the L version.

SENATOR PHI LLIPS noved the L version of SB 363 with conceptua
Amendnent #1 out of commttee with attached fiscal note and
i ndi vi dual recomrendati ons.

There being no objection, CSSB 363(STA) noved out of committee
with attached fiscal note and i ndividual reconmmendati ons.
#

ADJ OQURNMVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the Senate
State Affairs Conmttee neeting was adjourned at 2:35 p.m

SENATE STA COW TTEE -15- May 4, 2002



